

Curriculum Vitae



| | |
|-----------------------|--|
| Name | Mahmoud ElSayed Salah ElDin Mohamed |
| Degree | Bcs Agriculture Science (Soil & Water) |
| Job Title | Agricultural Engineer |
| Nationality | Egyptian |
| Date of Birth | 1984/11/11 |
| Gender | Male |
| Marital status | Married |
| Address | Tabarjal – Al Jouf (Saudia Arabia) |
| Telephone | +966562884336 |
| E-mail | Land_m84@yahoo.com Mahmoud.salah@aljammaz.com |

Professional Summary

To be a part of a highly professional team, to seek greater challenges and more responsibilities in an Administrative Oriented company, to apply the knowledge attained from my previous work experience and widen it.

My Skills Summary



Microsoft Office
Autocad ,Raincad
Irrigation Controller
Soil Moisture Devices (Water Mark , Envirosan , Etc)

Education

Fayoum University
B.Sc.(Agri.) - Soils & Water Department

Training courses

- AutoCAD 2D (Faculty of Engineering, Cairo University)
- Internship program in the field of "technology land reclamation"
- IPM "for Pest control"
- In the central laboratory for the analysis of soil and water
- Holds (ICDL).
- ISO (22000:2005) & Afood Defense Plan
- Haccp over view definitions and terms and Haccp principles

Curriculum Vitae

Languages

Mother tongue Arabic

| Language* | Understanding | | Speaking | | Writing |
|-----------|---------------|-----------|--------------------|-------------------|---------|
| | Listening | Reading | Spoken interaction | Spoken production | |
| English | Good | Very Good | Good | Good | Good |

Work Experience



الجماز
al jammaz

Aug 2016 – Until Now Aljammaz Group. (Aljammaz Hydrotek)

Projects and sales engineer in Al-Jouf region

Tasks:

- Supervising of Installing and operating irrigation systems
- Design irrigation networks and prepare material list for olives, Date palm, fig and fruits trees
- Preparing reports for head office.and coordination with clients
- Follow-up of work programs, completion dates, application of technical foundations, scientific accuracy and professional credibility
- Developing and implementing work programs and applying administrative and financial instructions
- Demonstrate technical and commercial skill in dealing with clients, contractors, project owners and consulting offices
- Create a commercial, technical and organizational database for users
- Searching for new clients who could benefit from products Establishing new, and maintaining existing, relationships with customers.
- Persuading clients in choosing the products and services that will best satisfy their needs. Calculating product quotations from clients requests Negotiating tender and contract terms and conditions.

2014 - June 2016 Saudi Agricultural development co. (Inma)

Irrigation engineer (Department of Water and Energy).

Tasks :-

- Prepare irrigation scheduling.
- Do Field inspection.
- Calculate water and diesel consumption.
- Instruct daily diesel distribution
- Update evapotranspiration data.
- Contribute to minimizing irrigation-induced waterlogging and salinization at the field.
- Calculate application rates. Follow water balance plan.
- Follow up static water level and flow meter measurement
- Perform other duties as requested.
- Prepare weekly meeting with their team if needed



Curriculum Vitae

Sep-2012 - 2014 Saudi Agricultural development co. (Inma) (Saudi Arabia).



Drip irrigation systems engineer

Tasks :-

- Supervise the work of installation and maintenance
- install 900 Ha per 3 years
- Daily monitoring and inspection of field
- Calculate the amount of water added and diesel consumption
- preparing materials for the installation

2011-2012 Upper Egypt For Food Industries (Shahrazad) (Egypt



Production Engineer for 5 month

Tasks :-

- Preparation of daily production plans
- Supervision of manufacturing processes , production lines,labor, equipment
- Maintain the quality of products
- Maintain the cost and productivity and to ensure the progress of work according to plans and budgets.
- Ensure the application of occupational health and safety standards at the factory.
- Follow-up maintenance work in the production hall by specialists and reporting on maintenance.
- Evaluate the progress of production and make the necessary changes that aim to improve the quality of production and reduce the time, effort and cost.

Production Engineer (Packaging department) for 7 month

Tasks :-

- Supervision of the management of labors in packing Division
- Supervision of the operations of packaging and mixing ratios and quality in the final products
- Supervision of the receipt of raw materials and outgoing and recipient control of the stores
- do the Packing weekly work plan based on the plan of Export Sales

2008-2010 Jannat al Kawthar for Agricultural Development (Egypt.

Irrigation Engineer (Maintenance and operation section)

Tasks :-

- Prepare irrigation scheduling
- Follow-up Troubleshooting and daily maintenance programs
- Follow-up fertilizing and spraying programs and coordination with the production Dept.
- Do Field inspection.
- Instruct daily diesel distribution.
- collect soil samples and analyzed it.
- evaluating the performance of pivot irrigation and uniformity of water

2006 -2007 Tiba Foods For Food Industries (FRESCO) (Egypt.



Production Engineer

Tasks :-

- Preparation of daily production plans
- Supervision of manufacturing processes , production lines,labor, equipment
- Maintain the quality of products
- Maintain the cost and productivity and to ensure the progress of work according to plans and budgets.
- Ensure the application of occupational health and safety standards at the factory.
- Follow-up maintenance work in the production hall by specialists and reporting on maintenance.
- Evaluate the progress of production and make the necessary changes that aim to improve the quality of production and reduce the time, effort and cost.

Curriculum Vitae

